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Murch, Dana P 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

,;~,,;;, Dam re pa irs (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Review Standards Resp.pdl; Worumbo Cofferdam ~ nd Access 
Altematives·11021 Q,pdf 

afte"noon Rooney , 

~e are in contact with Mr. Atla~ at FERC on th~ consulta t ion 
bringing this to 

under the ESA, 
our attent i on. follow up ~horely . 'I'h.:onk you very much for 

.:o.nd will 

In regards to alternativea to the c o fferdam present~d in the ~ppl ication, I h.:ove 
~tt~ched a n a lte rnatives .. nalysi" t or your consi<'leration , 1\,100 , we h ave been in 
touch with Dana Murch on an "lt~rnatives analy5i ~ ~p~cif ic to t he t ype of co!ter~am 
that w~ p"opose , an earthen cot!er<'l ~ m. and have included a "Revi ew Standard~ f or 
Ea r thfi l l Coff~rdarn s " r ~~pons~ as attached f o r addit i onal consideration . 

Plea se let us kno~' it you have any addi t ional qu~~tions or concerns . 

Thank y ou, 
-e~ 

Chri ~ MacDona l d 
HDR I D'TA 
Direct: 201 . 239.3 858 

-----Or i gina l Me ssa ge- ----
From : Howe, Rodney A NAB {ma i l to,Rodn~y,A . How~~sace army.mi l l 
Se nt: Wednesday. Fe bruary 0 9. 20ll 2 : 5 1 PM 
To, Mac Donald. Chris, misaac~on®Cnergymaine.com 
CC, DiOna Murch 
Subject: RE: >ioru,<\bo D~m rel?airs (UNCLASSIFIED ) 

Chris, 

Thank you for your re"pon~e. 
I understand the need to make th~ r~pairs t o the deterior~tjng timber crib dam. My 
main concern is the e~tent of the coffe rdam tha t wi ll b~ r~quir~d t o acces~ th~ work 
area. I needed to know what alte~natives you had looked at &nd why th~y would not 
work wi t h 1~55 e nvi ronme n t a l impact . 

The Worumbo Dam ia l ocated wi t hin the crit ica l habiU.t fo r A~lanti" salmon th~refore 
you wi l l still nee d to provide documentat i on from FERC regarding th~ir cons ul ta t ion 
'~ i th th~ USFWS unde r Section 7 of t h~ Endang~red Spede s I\,ct an<'l the resulting 
effect determination. The corps c annot is~ue a permi t withou t i t and that could 
take some time 00 I suggest you cOntact Mr. At l as very SOon. 

Rodne y A, HO'~e 

U.S. Army corps of Engineer s. New Eng l a n d Dis t r i c t ~a in~ Field Office 
675 Western Avenuu Suit 3 
Mancheste r , Ma ine 04 351 
t;W71 62] - 8367 Ext 5 
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In order for us t o b e t t er serv ", you, ... e ·~ould appreciate your comp l eting our 
Cu~tomer Servi c e Survey l ocated at http ,//per2. nwp.usace . army . mi l jsurvey . htrnl 

-- - - - Or i g inal Mes5ag e - - - - -
From: MacDonald . Chris [mailto:Chyi stophe r . Mac Donald@hdr i nc. com] 
Sent : Thllrsd.w Feb n 1il'1'O) 2011, · 4 6 PM 
To ,"'How" , Rodney A NAE ; rni~aac50n<;Jenergymaine . com 
Ceo , Dana Murch 
Subj ect : J!.E: Worumbo Dam r " pa i rs (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Good afternoon Rodney. 

! n respons" 100 y ou r que ~t: i ons and conce rn~ from January 20, 2011. we offer the 
!ollo-.<i nS ' 

t h " conditio n 

i n a sag i n th" cre st o f th" 
was rep~ired, but t hese r e pairs a re 

t:empor ary . I n with FE RC, I!ydro Group I MHG) has determined that 
i t i s imposs ible to arre s t the de t erio ration of the "",in dam timbers that is th" 
underlying cause o f loss of materia l and t:he resu l t i n g sags i n the dam. MHG has 
advised F~RC o f t he i r i ntent i on to r e p l ac" t he crib d am with a concrete structure . 
a nd obtain e d FERC ' e c oncurrence with this app roach . 

Since th~re ar~ n o p r opos " d changes in he a d pond. func tion . or general layout, the 
r " p a ir is cons i dered a minor federal act i on and is hand l e d t h r ough th~ New Yor k 
Regiona l Of fi ce (NYRO ) I!DR IP'l''' has be~n i n cont act wi th Wil l iam "t l as a t the FERC 
NYRO i n r egarda to t he o ngoing d e aign . We have submit t ed a conceptuai design 
r e port, as we l l as a pre l imi nary suppor ting des i gn r eport t or rev i e .... The r e p a i r 
~ctions performed in the Summer ot 2009 have t emporarily stabil i ~"d the structu r e 
and no e me r g e ncy act i ons have been r equ i r e d to dat~ . Changing condi t i ons, 
especially at th" tim~ of spr ing run - of f , could rapidly a lter the condit ion of the 
dam and r equire ir.med i ate action. 

2 . ~~rk Isa acs on a nd I di s cus sed your conce r n o f the cofferdam l eng th . specifi cally 
th" s " c t ion parallel to shore . We a re gene r a lly in a g reemen t wi th the not i on that 
roads should De bu i l t a bove t he h i gh water l i ne, bu t fur ther " xt" ns i o n on the bank 
towa r d the dam is i mpractic abl e in this case. 
"s you can s "e from th" p l a ns provided in Ou r p e rmit a pplicat i on, the bank of the 
r iver i s steeply sloped trom the Hi g hway t o t he "·at:e r nea r t he south~rly abut"",nt on 
the Durham side. An acce ss road pa r a l lel to the r i ver in thi~ area would require a 
great dea l of eart h work i n order to be loca ted on shore a l ong this slope . The 
r ive r bank f rom just downstream o t the ne w headpond access roa d to t he r ou t e 9 
bri dge appears unstab l e due t o th",s~ steep slop" ~ . 

There have bee n slope fai lu r " s i n the area downs trea m o f the da m i n recent years and 
t he r e i~ al~o evidence of an olde~ slope f ailure i n the a rea b e t wee n the h"adpon d 
access r oad and the dam. This corrido r may ~ u nsta ble i n the long term, and cutting 
i nto the bank and r emoving t he vegetation could ma ke this situation signi ficant: l y 
wors e . 

kdd i tional l y, Ma rk and I took a site wa l k l ast week t o conf i rm that the route we 
show i s th~ best op tion. We ~·ere a b le to confirm that. the existing g r ound is far 
too ~ te"p to construct ~ road on shore. Slop es .. long th", bank a r e n e a r ve r tical 
just downstream of the headpond a cce s " r oad o n the Du r h a m side. 
The vegetation in th~ s e steep areas appears we l l e~tablished . with a number of large 
t.ree~ . The r e a r e signs of previous s l ope stability issues. ho ... evec these areas 
currently a ppear stabili zed and ~el l vegeta t ",d . Removing the v e ge t at i on and 
~arthwork in these highly sloped areas may c r e a t e a d~tr imental c ond ition. 
constructing a cof fe rdam parall"l t o s ho r e may c r eate temporary i mpacts to the 
i~~diate shorelin~ , but wi ll leave the well establ i shed vegetation ups lope intact 
and help prese rve t he stabi l ity o f these slopes . 

Please feel tree t o contac t us i f you hav~ any a dd i t ional question~ or concerns or 
woul d l i ke t o in~pect the a r e a . , 
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Chri" MaCDonald 
IIDR!DTA 
Direct, ~01 . 23~ . J959 

-----Oriqlnal Me88age-----
From, 110"" , Rodney A NA~ ( .. ail to , Rodney.A.KowOO\l .. llce .... nny.mil) 
Sent, Thur~day , J .. nuary 20, 2011 8 ,5 9 AM 
1'0, t-I.acDonald . Chria; .. iaaac"on3energymaine.cOTn, Dana Murch 
Subject: Worumbo Dam repaira (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Cla.alficatian, UNCLASSIFIBD 
Caveat", !lONg 

Chria, 
I have received ... copy of your letter to Dana. I have ~QmQ additional cOncerns. 

1 , lIave you cont acted FEIIC lor t hi s project? The M dr oscoggin River i ~ within the 
critical habitat for Atlanti .. salmon therefore t he project will requi r e forma l 
conaultation ~ith the usr~s unde r Section 1 for Atlantic calmon. FERC would be the 
lead agency on thia. 

2. I ha~ concern tor the length of cofferdam along the shoreline to the dam. 
'(OU ."It con"ider con"cruccing an acces" road along the bIInlc above high ",.ter trom 
your "ca9ing .. ite to the actu.l coffer dam. When t he hydro da_ waa conatructed 1n 
L996, chat coffer dam waShed downst r e .... during the flood. Thac pocential impact 
Should b~ ~inimi2ed. 

Rodney A. Howe 
U.S . Anny corps of EngineerB. New Eng l and District Maine Field Offic~ 
675 We8tern Avenue Suit l 
Manchester. Maine 04351 
(201) 623_9]67 Ext 5 

In order for us to bett~r serve you, we would .ppreciacl! your compl<::tlng OUr 
CU8tomer Service Survey located ~ t http,//per2.nwp .usace.army .• 11/9urvey.html 

Cla.sification, UNCLASS!FIEO 
Caveat8, NONE 

, 

Case 2:11-cv-00276-GZS   Document 1-11    Filed 07/15/11   Page 4 of 4    PageID #: 82


